

OPEN SPACE COMMITTEE AGENDA

You are hereby summoned to attend the meeting of the Open Space Committee to be held in the **Town Hall, Market Place, South Cave** on **Monday 8th June 2015** at **8:00p.m.**, to transact the following business:

Mrs L Fielding
Clerk to the Parish Council

2ns June 2015

The public and press are cordially invited to attend.
Due to safety regulations up to 16 attendees are welcome to be present.

Agenda

To receive apologies

Declarations of Interest

- (i) The East Riding of Yorkshire Council Code of Conduct as adopted by South Cave Parish Council 2012. To record any declarations of pecuniary and non-pecuniary interest by any Member in respect of items on this agenda. Members declaring interests should identify the agenda item and type of interest being declared.
- (ii) To note dispensations given to any member of the council in respect of the agenda items listed below.

King George V Playing Field

- (i) To receive update on proposals and of adult fitness equipment
- (ii) To consider request for skate park
- (iii) To discuss Registry of land

Cemetery

- (i) To consider Chapel Structural Survey review
- (ii) To discuss Registry of land
- (iii) To consider request for Beech Tree Adoption
- (iv) To consider date for Annual Cemetery Inspection

Playpark

- (i) To receive update on Playpark improvement works
- (ii) To consider request for improvements to Playpark Bins

Wadley Plump

- (i) To receive update relating to Grassed Area at Wadley Plump

Allotments

- (i) To consider maintenance works to dykes located at The Moorlands/Cave Gates
- (ii) To consider request from Family Member to transfer ownership
- (iii) To consider date for Annual Allotment Inspection

Footpaths

- (i) To consider letter received from resident regarding Footpath at Market Place/Brough Road, South Cave
- (ii) To note response received regarding historical footpath at Bacchus Lane
- (iii) To receive complaint & petition relating to footpath number
- (iv) To discuss Footpath number 3 cutting schedule

Wolds Way/Plantation

- (i) To receive update relating to signage

Recommendations to Council

To receive and where necessary adopt the resolutions from within the minutes of the above meeting